
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:42 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint THM

That's what I thought.... I will let Jeff Hansen know....and will send him a copy of our table.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:41 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint THM

yes, the codes they put on the samples don't match their plan, what we have in SDWIS, and they aren't even consistent in the errors from quarter to quarter.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:36 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint THM

Adam,

It looks like Flint is using the table with the mixed up site codes (again)....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Hansen, Jeff [<mailto:jrhansen@lan-inc.com>]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint THM

Mike,

I received the attached info from the City. I wanted to confirm the right numbers are lined up with the right sample sites since we had problems with that before and also because I thought you told me Salem Housing was the highest location at site 7. However, we have Salem housing as site 6.

Please let me know if the attached table is correct compared to your records.

Jeffrey R. Hansen
Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**
A LEO A DALY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B, Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682 C **PPI**
www.lan-inc.com • [jrhanse@lan-inc.com](mailto:jrhansen@lan-inc.com)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [<mailto:PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 9:05 AM
To: Hansen, Jeff
Subject: RE: Flint THM

Jeff,

Just tried to call you...please call me at your earliest convenience.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Hansen, Jeff [<mailto:jrhansen@lan-inc.com>]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 8:44 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint THM

Hi Mike,

Still nothing?

Jeffrey R. Hansen
Senior Project Manager

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [<mailto:PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Hansen, Jeff
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint THM

Not yet....I will check with Adam Rosenthal, our EQA, when I return from to office this afternoon.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 27, 2015, at 8:19 AM, Hansen, Jeff <[jrhanse@lan-inc.com](mailto:jrhansen@lan-inc.com)> wrote:

Hi Mike,